George Hickes

From: Akeeagok, PJ <PAkeeagok6@GOV.NU.CA>
Sent: December 17, 2021 10:23 AM

To: George Hickes

Subject: RE: Independent Medical Examination Results

Ullukkut George,
Thank you for sharing these personal and confidential information involving (RS

Before | send this for review, can you confirm whether a disclosure form has been completed? Once we get the
disclosure form completed, a review on this file can commence.

Nakurmiik,

Pj.

From: George Hickes <ghickes@assembly.nu.ca>
Sent: December 12, 2021 1:22 PM

To: Akeeagok, PJ <PAkeeagok6 @GOV.NU.CA>
Subject: Fwd: Independent Medical Examination Results

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Good afternoon Premier, as Minister Lightstone’s wife is involved in this issue, it would be a clear conflict for him to be
involved. I trust your office will look into the concerns outlined below and address appropriately. Please let me know
when employee has been contacted so | can follow up with@
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